

Working in partnership with Eastbourne Homes

# **Licensing Sub-Committee**

## Minutes of meeting held remotely on 19 December 2023 at 6.00 pm.

### Present:

Councillor Kathy Ballard (Chair).

Councillors Andy Collins and Penny di Cara.

#### Officers in attendance:

Dean Love (Specialist Advisor, Licensing), Emily Horne (Committee Officer).

#### 23 Appointment of Chair

Councillor Collins proposed and Councillor di Cara seconded that Councillor Ballard be appointed as Chair for this meeting.

**Resolved:** That Councillor Ballard be elected Chair of the Sub-Committee for the duration of the meeting.

#### 24 Apologies for absence / declaration of substitute members

None received.

#### 25 Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) by members as required under Section 31 of the Localism Act and of other interests as required by the Code of Conduct

There were none.

#### 26 Application for a Premises Licence. Dawmouse Furniture Limited, 4 Carlisle Buildings, Carlisle Road, Eastbourne, BN21 4DB

Those attending were introduced, and the Chair of the Licensing Sub-Committee welcomed all parties to the hearing and detailed the procedure for the hearing.

The Specialist Advisor for Licensing, Dean Love, presented the report to the Sub-Committee and summarised the details. The Representor had declined to attend the hearing.

The Applicant and his Representatives, Ms Christina Ewbank and Erica Castle, addressed the Sub-Committee and responded to questions. Ms Ewbank clarified that she was present as the CEO of the Chamber of Commerce, not as a Councillor.

The Applicant and his Representatives summed up.

Following all the evidence presented, the Sub-Committee retired to consider and determine the application. Dean Love, Specialist Licensing Officer and Emily Horne, Committee Officer, were in attendance to assist with any queries. The Sub-Committee provided the following decision:

**Resolved:** The Sub-Committee resolved to grant the premises licence with the modified conditions as agreed by the Police as set out in Appendix E on pages 45-48 of the Report.

#### Reasons for the decision

The Licensing Sub Committee carefully considered the relevant parts of the representation made by a member of the public, on page 54 of the Report. It considered that these premises were not comparable with a particular premises which had previously been licensed. It was noted that one of the representations had been withdrawn prior to the hearing, following discussions with the Applicant.

In making its decision the Sub Committee took into account the plans and style of the premises and the likely clientele. The Members noted that no complaints had been made about the temporary events previously held and the Applicant's contention that there was a high level of public support for the application.

The Members were content, taking into account, the conditions which would be placed upon the licence and the representations made at the hearing, by and on behalf of the Applicant, that the grant of the premises licence would not undermine the licensing objectives.

The Sub Committee were satisfied, on balance, that the Applicant would deal with any concerns about noise which could adversely impact on the licensing objective of the prevention of public nuisance. The Members noted that the Applicant planned to apply for Best Bar None accreditation.

In making its decision, the Sub Committee took into account that no Responsible Authority had made a representation.

The meeting ended at 6.45 pm

Councillor Kathy Ballard (Chair)